HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
February 03, 2003

1: 40 PM
TAPE HFC 03 - 8, Side A
TAPE HFC 03 - 8, Side B
TAPE HFC 03 - 9, Side A
TAPE HFC 03 - 9, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Harris called the House Finance Conmttee neeting
to order at 1:40 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative John Harris, Co-Chair
Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative M ke Hawker
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Gary Stevens
Representative Bill Stoltze
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Kevin Meyer, Vice-Chair
Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e

ALSO PRESENT

Representati ve Max G uenberg; St ephani e J. Col e,
Adm nistrative Director, Al aska Court System Robert D.
Storer, Executi ve Director, Al aska Per manent Fund

Corporation, Departnent of Revenue; Bob Barthol onew, Chief
Qperating Oficer, Al aska Per manent Fund Corporati on,
Department of Revenue; Craig Canpbell, Adjutant GCeneral,
Comm ssioner, Departnment of Mlitary & Veterans Affairs;
Samuel Johnson, Assistant Conmm ssioner, Division of Honel and
Security; Deni se Liccioli, Director, Di vi si on of
Adm nistrative Services, Departnment of Mlitary & Veterans
Affairs.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Larry Cohn, Executive Director, Al aska Judicial Council,
Al aska Court System Mrla Geenstein, Executive Director,
Al aska Council on Judicial Conduct.

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

ALASKA COURT SYSTEM

House Fi nance Committee 1 02/03/03 1:40 PM



ALASKA COWM SSI ON ON JUDI CI AL CONDUCT
ALASKA JUDI Cl AL COUNCI L

ALASKA PERMANENT FUND CORPORATI ON

M LI TARY AND VETERANS AFFAI RS
HOVELAND SECURI TY

The follow ng overview was taken in |log note format. Tapes

and

handouts will be

file with the House Finance

Comm ttee through the 23rd Legislative Session, contact 465-
After the 23rd Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

2156.

LOG | SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
TAPE HFC 03 - 8
SIDE A
001 |Co-Chair Harris Convened t he House Finance at 1:40 p.m
ALASKA COURT SYSTEM ( ACS)
300 |STEPHANI E J. COLE, Report ed t hat she had been t he
ADM NI STRATI VE Adm nistrative Director for nearly six
DI RECTOR, ALASKA years, and introduced Chris Christensen
COURT SYSTEM Staff Counsel, Alaska Court System who
would also be available to answer
menbers’ questions. She referred to the
handout (copy on file), which included
details of the current budget request.
Ms. Cole noted that budget requests had
traditionally been prepared according to
the Systemis operating needs, and then
revi sed t he request accordi ng to
| egi sl ati ve recomendati ons.
417 | Ms. Cole Noted that the court system conprised 99

percent of the judicial branch of the
State governnment, but represented only
1.1 percent of the State Operating
Budget . She noted that over 77 percent
of the Systenmis budget went to personnel
services, and that over 70 percent of
t heir enpl oyees were conpensated at Range
15 or |less. The System has court
facilities in 44 |ocations statew de,
al so provi di ng services to ot her
| ocations through the use of traveling
j udges. ACS is primarily a service
organi zation; primary function was to
handl e all civil and crim nal cases, as a
constitutional nandate. She pointed out
that ACS has no control over casel oad,
and that all cases that cane before the
Court nmust be accepted, regardless of
avail abl e resour ces. Ctizens,

House Fi nance Committee

2 02/03/03 1:40 PM




busi nesses and vari ous gover nient al
entities file cases.

602 | Ms. Cole

Sunmarized the ACS mssion, as stated in
t he handout (copy on file, as being to
handle cases in a tinmely, fair and
af fordabl e manner. M. Col e pointed out

that last fiscal year 141,370 cases were
filed in the trial courts, a 9% decrease
from prior fiscal year. She noted that

t he decrease was due to a drop off in the
nunber of traffic violations in district

court, and in fact the nunber of nore
| abor -i ntensive cases had increased. She
explained that the ACS included 34
Superior Court Judges in 13 | ocations,

with an additional 3 locations served by
traveling judges. The Superior Court has
jurisdiction over felony cases, t he
nunber of which rose in the last fiscal

year by 6% overall, wth sone areas
increasing by a greater percentage.

These cases are the nost likely to go to
trial and require nore judicial and
clerical work. She also pointed out a 5%
i ncrease over the past year in donestic

rel ati ons cases. Fam |y cases conprise
nearly 40% of the total Superior Court
casel oad. These cases, |ike felonies,

tended to return to the ACS for revisions
in future years.

833 | Ms. Cole

Explained the function of District
Courts, this being the |owest |evel of
court with limted jurisdiction; there
are 42 district court |ocations, presided
over by magistrates and district court
j udges. She noted that, although total
nunber of cases had decreased, nore
conpl ex cases had increased 10% from t he
prior fiscal year

904 | Ms. Cole

D scussed revenue generated by court
action. She summarized that |ast year
ACS deposited over 6.1 mllion dollars
into the GCeneral Fund, generated from
filing fees, fines, forfeitures and cost
recoveries, as well as $736 thousand in
court fees, wused to supplenent other
state agency budgets. She added that the
Departnment of Law deposited additional
revenues of $3.5 million in fines, fees
and costs. Over $800 thousand of this
was reinbursenent for Public Defender
costs. Finally, she noted that $1.3
mllion in fines for nmunicipal cases was

House Fi nance Committee

3 02/03/03 1:40 PM




returned to nmunicipalities.

1004 | Ms. Col e

Hi ghl i ght ed five key i ssues t hat
chal l enge ACS: adequate security,
t echnol ogy i ssues and upgr ades,
timeliness and delay reduction, needs of
paynent assi sted litigants, and
t herapeutic court projects.

1032 | Ms. Col e

Di scussed court security. She enphasi zed
that concern in this area is increasing,
as mnore incidents of fearfulness in
courtroons are reported. She noted the
escalating effects of anxi ety over
terrorism and cases involving donestic
vi ol ence. She explained that t he
Departnment of Public Safety was required
by statute to provide security; their
staffing was not adequate. The goal of
ACS is to provide weapons screening at
all Superior Court sites. She stated
that the Juneau Court weapons screening
system was currently bei ng operated using
federal grant nonies available for the
short term She also noted the effort to
seek funds avail able through the Federal
Honel and Security program

1254 | Ms. Col e

Then discussed the issue of Technol ogy.
The ACS relies on digital audio for
records, and tel ephone systens for renote
partici pation. Ms. Cole stressed the
need for an adequat e court case
managenent system Since the 1980's, the
ACS has used only a rudinmentary system
Ms. Cole explained that the system was
i nadequat e to col | ect and report
meani ngful court statistic information.
The system generates a high error rate

currently. She reported that a nodern
system had been acquired, but needed
nodi fyi ng. | mpl enmentation of the new

system 1is projected by the end of
cal endar 2004. She also reported that
the Courts’ participation in the new
State contract with Al aska Communi cati ons
Systens for wide area netwirk was
currently wuncl ear. She expl ai ned that
their agency would decide whether this
system woul d neet their needs, or to find
an alternative nethod for these services,
such as I TG

1626 | Ms. Cole

D scussed the issue of tineliness and
delay reduction. She recognized the
difficulty for i ndi vi dual s or
organi zations to await resolutions of

House Fi nance Committee

4 02/03/03 1:40 PM




court cases. Ms. Cole reported that in
February of 2000, +the Court adopted
aspirational tinme standards for the trial
courts; in March of 2001 the Suprene
Court adopted Appellant tinme standards
for the appellant courts. She reported
that periodic review of caseloads were
conducted, and that, at the appellant
| evel, the Suprenme Court was either close
to meeting or beating its tine standards.
Ms. Cole rem nded the Committee that case
delay relates to available resources.
She noted current budget requests, as for
a second District Court Judge and clerk
in Palner. She added that the agency
took a $.5 mllion <cut from its
nai nt enance | evel in |ast year’s budget.

1851 | Ms. Col e

Di scussed pro temlittigance. She pointed
out the Famly Self Help Center in
Anchorage, opened in GCctober of 2001,
which has served over 3,500 custoners
st at ewi de. The Center is funded by
Federal nonies directed back to the State
through a fornula generated by the Child
Suppor t Enf or cenent Di vi sion. She
reported that the Center was successful
but could serve nore wth increased
resour ces. She also noted that the
Center currently only helps with famly
law, and would like to expand to other
ar eas.

2026 | Ms. Col e

Expl ai ned Therapeutic Court Projects.
These projects include: District Court
Ment al Heal t h Cour t in Anchor age;
Anchor age Fel ony Dr ug court; t he
Anchorage and Bet hel Felony DU Projects;
Anchorage Well ness Court Project; a snal

Juneau Wellness Project; and a Famly
Care Court in Anchorage. Ms. Cole
clarified that, although these courts
were terned therapeutic, they actually
oper at ed on a t ougher, requiring
defendants to neet stringent nandates.
She reported that ACS was currently
evaluating all projects. Nationally such
courts are reporting successful results.
Ms. Cole stated that the prograns require

nore resources. She noted that the DU
Project was not funded for the entire
year. Many of the projects were

initially funded by short term but wll
require additional funding to expand or
conti nue.

House Fi nance Committee

5 02/03/03 1:40 PM




2341

Co-Chair Harris

Asked how much fundi ng was requested for
Security purposes.

2403

Ms. Col e

Referred to a Capital Request and an
Oper ati ng Budget Request.

2418

CHRI' S CHRI STENSEN
STAFF COUNSEL,
ALASKA COURT SYSTEM

Reported that, at the present tine,
Juneau was funded by an $80 thousand
federal grant, and the request was for
$80 to continue the program He al so
noted that $75 thousand per system in
operating funds was needed to instal
prograns for Pal ner and Kenai. He stated
that a Capital Request for an additiona
$40 thousand to purchase equipnent was
al so pendi ng.

2452

Co-Chair WIIlianms

Asked for clarification, asking whether,
with therapeutic courts included in the
Capi tal Budget, an increase would al so be
requested in the Operating Budget for
this year.

2533

M. Chri stensen

Responded that the funding in the Capital
Budget did not come through the Court
System but rather as a grant through
Par t ner shi p Pr ogr ess, t he private,
vol unt eer organi zation in Anchorage,
whi ch assisted in the project.

2552

Co-Chair Harris

Asked about success  of t herapeutic
courts.

2601

Ms. Col e

Expl ai ned that, while apparent changes in
def endant behaviors were inpressive,
these projects were fairly new, and that
eval uati ons were underway. The Ment al
Health Court in Anchorage has been in
exi stence the |ongest, and an eval uation
from the Judicial Court Council was
expected shortly.

2654

Co-Chair Harris

Asked for the average tine that cases
wai ted in process before being heard by a
court.

2716

Ms. Col e

Responded that the anmpbunt of tinme before
a case went to court varied dramatically,
and that the current systemdid not allow
reporting of specific information.

2736

Co-Chair Harris

Clarified by asking whether if funding
increased, it would directly effect and
i nprove turnaround tine for cases.

2812

Ms. Col e

Confirmed that increasing resources would
likely inprove tineliness of cases. For
exanple, in Palnmer, with a | arge casel oad
per judge, cases would be handled nore
qui ckly by adding another district court
judge and cl erk.

2846

Representati ve

Referred to Security, asking what options

House Fi nance Committee

6 02/03/03 1:40 PM




St evens

were being considered. He noted his
concern over how little security was used
in the court in his hone.

2927

Ms. Col e

Clarified that the statutory requirenent
was pertaining to the Departnent of
Public Safety to provide security. She
noted however that often State Troopers
were not what was nost effective. She
referred to a weapons screening program
that was necessary to preserve the safety
of courtroom personnel .

3035

M. Christensen

Added that, while Public Safety generally
used State Troopers, they also had a
united called Judicial Services, |aw
enf or cement of ficers with limted
jurisdiction. Screening at door for
weapons in Anchorage, Fairbanks, and
Juneau was i mpl enent ed by private
security of ficers and not State
enpl oyees. Noted that a new security
conpany had placed a bid on the Juneau
servi ces.

3133

Representati ve
Gruenberg

Asked whether a statutory anendnent was
necessary to add a new District Court
Judge in Pal ner

3203

Ms. Col e

Responded that, under the current statute
(AS 22.15.020), the Suprenme Court could
increase the nunber of District Court
j udges wi thout |egislative action.

3230

M. Christensen

Clarified that the statute only required
an anmendnent to create a Superior Court
Judge.

3247

Representati ve
G uenberg

Read from AS 22.15.020, which outlined
the nunber of judges for each judicial
district. He observed that the Suprene
Court interpreted the statute to allow
them to create a different nunber of
district court judges than was in
statute. He asked how many district
court judges were currently in the third
judicial district.

3348

M. Christensen

Responded that there were 17 district
court judges currently, which was a
decr ease. He noted that, while a bill
was not needed to create a judgeship, the
| egi slature had always been asked for
approval through the fundi ng nechani sm

3442

Representati ve
G uenberg

Asked whet her the Federal Honel and
Security Departnent had been consulted on
security neasures.

3452

Ms. Col e

Responded that letters had been sent to
Senator Stevens. She stated that ACS had
not directly spoken wth Homel and

House Fi nance Committee

7 02/03/03 1:40 PM




Security, except in inquiring about
avai |l abl e fundi ng. She reported that
avai |l abl e funds through Honel and Security
had been first responder noney.

3518

Representati ve
Gruenberg

Asked whether cost savings mght be
realized by wunifying the Superior and
District courts.

3559

Ms. Col e

Stated that there had been no recent
exam nation of this idea, although there
had been a past proposal that did not go
f orward.

3626

Representati ve
Stoltze

Asked whet her Truth in Sent enci ng
Statutes were being successfully and
uni formy inpl enent ed.

3655

M. Chri stensen

Responded that the process seened to be
wor ki ng snoot hl y.

3719

Representati ve
Stoltze

Asked whether victinse were notified of
sentence reductions by the Court System
or by the Departnent of Law.

3753

M. Christensen

Responded t hat statute pl aced t he
responsibility for these notifications on
the Departnment of Law, because that
agency continues contact with victim He
noted that many victins’ addresses were
not allowed to be kept on file.

3814

Representati ve
Hawker

Referred to the budget request earlier
mentioned by M. Cole, noting that it
proposed a 4.4% increase in operating
budget . Asked about her priorities in
ternms of budget reductions.

3853

Ms. Col e

Responded that the only unknown budgetary
item was the contract with Al aska
Communi cation Systens. She expl ai ned
that $217 thousand was a worst-case
scenari o, which could inprove. She noted
that her departnment had only included
itens that they considered inportant.

3940

M. Chri stensen

Noted that the only increase which could
not be mtigated were the | and fees.

4010

Co-Chair Harris

Concl uded the di scussion and acknow edged
Ms. Greenstein via tel econference.

ALASKA COW SSI ON ON JUDI Cl AL CONDUCT

4026

MARLA GREENSTEI N,
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR,
ALASKA COW SSI ON ON
JUDI CI AL CONDUCT

I ntroduced herself and stated the m ssion
of the Conmm ssion. The Commission’s
primary mandate is to handle conplaints
concerning ethics of State court |udges.
She expl ai ned t hat their casel oad
fluctuated, as did the seriousness of

conpl ai nts. Ms. Greenstein noted that

Comm ssion staff consisted of two people,

her sel f and an assistant. | f an

adver sari al relationship devel oped
House Finance Conmttee 8 02/03/03 1:40 PM




between the Commission and a judge,
out si de counsel was necessary.

4202 | Ms. Greenstein Expl ained that fluctuating percentages of
fi nanci al needs from year to year
corresponded to cases when special
counsel was required. She noted a $20
t housand st andi ng request for
prof essional services, which was not
al ways needed, yet not adequate to neet
the costs of an actual formal hearing
process, thus resulting in supplenental
requests. She also nmentioned education
for court personnel as a cost.

4343 | Co-Chair Harris Thanked Ms. G eenstein and welconmed M.
Cohn to give his report.

ALASKA JUDI Cl AL COUNCI L
4424 | LARRY COHN, Referred to his handout, which outlines
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, Judi ci al Council duti es. He noted that
ALASKA JUDI Cl AL the Council was a separate state agency,
COUNCI L, ALASKA created by the Al aska Constitution. The
COURT SYSTEM Council is conprised of three attorneys
and three non-attorneys, a citizens'
conmmi ssi on. Menbers are appointed with
consi deration to State geogr aphi c
di stribution. M. Cohn presides over a
staff of eight people. The Council has
Constitutional and statutory nandates in
three areas: to screen applicants for
judicial vacancies and make nom nations
to Governor; to evaluate the performance
of judges who appear on the ballot in
their retention years and to nake
recommendations to voters; to provide
studies and reconmendations to inprove
adm ni stration of justice.

4615 | M. Cohn Not ed the Council’s budget request, which
was essentially a continuation budget.
He pointed out that council had not nmade
suppl ementary request in over 20 years.
He outlined the council’s process of
judicial selection.

TAPE HFC 03 - 8, Side B
4624 | M. Cohn Noted that the Council’s duties in this

area were increasing, due to the aging of
the judiciary and the increased nunber of
posi tions. Regarding retention, the
Constitution requires that judges stand
for retention periodically, depending on
their terns; in 2002, a retention year,
16 judges appeared on the ballot. He
detailed various aspects of collecting
and distributing informati on on judges in
retention years.

House Fi nance Committee

9 02/03/03 1:40 PM




4453 | M. Cohn

Ref erred to t he Reports and
Recommendati ons portion of the handout

(copy on file). He noted two recent
reports, conpleted through the Crimnal
Justice Counci |, regar di ng

reconmendati ons to sol ve overcrowdi ng the
prison system He pointed out that it
was their intent to continue work wth
Crimnal Justice Council to exam ne cross
benefit information regarding aspects of

the crimnal justice system He also
noted the study on the crimnal justice
process in order to identify any

unwarranted reasons for disproportionate
representation of mnorities in the court
process. M. Cohn also noted invol venent
in therapeutic court projects, including
eval uations of the DU and nental health
courts.

4140 | Representative
Gruenberg

Referred to page three of the handout,
outlining the perfornmance evaluation of
pro tens and other judicial officers, and
asked whet her the survey was di sseni nat ed
to the nmenbers of the bar and the public.

4047 | M. Cohn

Responded that he was unaware of the npst
recent |aw judge eval uation. Regar di ng
the Pro Tem evaluation, the report was
sent to the Chief Justice, to whomit was
required, as well as copies of relevant
portions of the report to the judges.

4003 | Representati ve
Gruenberg

Requested that M. Cohn send these
reports to menbers of the bar and the
public. He expressed his opinion that
these people needed the results of the
surveys.

3924 | M. Cohn

Agreed and expl ai ned that Council policy
was to provide as much information to the
public as possible. Noted that Al askans,
conpared to other places in the country
or world, received a great deal of
information. He noted that he would
require guidance from the Supreme Court
about dissemnating information in the
manner Representati ve G uenberg
descri bed.

3833 | Representative
G uenberg

Requested a witten response to his
questi on.

3754 | Co-Chair Harris

Concl uded di scussion on the Court System
and wel coned Robert Storer to address the
Committee.

ALASKA PERMANENT FUND CORPORATI ON

3728 | ROBERT D. STORER
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR,

I ntroduced hinself and Bob Barthol onew,
Chief Operating Oficer, Al aska Per manent

House Fi nance Committee

10 02/03/03 1:40 PM




ALASKA PERMANENT
FUND CORPORATI ON
DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE

Fund Corporation, to present the overview
of the Permanent Fund Cor poration.

3700

BOB BARTHOLOVEW
CHI EF OPERATI NG
OFFI CER, ALASKA
PERMANENT FUND
CORPORATI ON,
DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE

Present ed a Cor por ati on Overvi ew,
referring to an outline (copy on file).
He pointed out that the Pernmanent Fund
was established based on an article in
the Al aska Constitution, stating that 25
percent of all mneral revenue would be
pl aced in a pernmanent fund.

3502

M . Bart hol onew

Referred to page two, which outlined the
| egi sl ation expandi ng on t he
Constitution: increasing the deposit
from 25 percent to 50 percent; and
directing income to be retained in the
Permanent Fund until appropriated. He
al so pointed out the distinction between
the Board of Trustees and the Departnent
of Revenue, whi ch adm ni sters t he
Per nanent Fund Di vi dend program

3403

M . Bart hol onew

Noted on page three of the outline the
m ssion adopted by the Board. He al so
expl ained the legislative mssion of the
Cor por ati on.

3311

M . Bart hol onew

Noted the organization of nmanagenent as
listed on page 4. He noted that the
current organi zation had been adopted two
years ago, to emulate a noney nanhagenent
firm He also discussed out corporate
goals as listed on the outline.

3217

M. Storer

Poi nted out the inportance of diversified
asset allocation, which they believed
would realize a 5 percent return over
tine.

3157

M . Bart hol onew

Referred to page 5, which illustrates the
Cor poration’s i nvest ment principl es
(diversify, prudent expert rule, [|ong-
term bal ance between current and future
benefits), as well as the relationship
bet ween the Fund and the |egislature. He
noted the Legislative Budget and Audit
Comm ttee as an oversi ght agency.

3103

M . Bart hol onew

Page 6 discussed how the Fund had
benefited from | egi slative actions. For
exanple, increasing the anpunt of oil
revenues dedicated to the Fund. Two
special appropriations from the General
Fund into the Pernmanent Fund, and seven
appropriations to protect the Fund. He
al so pointed out four nyths, for exanple
the idea that future returns could be
predicted, or that the past distribution

House Fi nance Committee

11 02/03/03 1:40 PM




policy may remain the sane, or that the
Fund was big enough to be all things to
all peopl e.

2725

Co-Chair WIIlianms

Asked for nore information regarding
Wor | dCom

2644

M. Storer

Responded that the Fund’s exposure to
Worl dCom and Enron was limted by many
st andar ds. He also noted that the
Corporation had | ost noney with Enron, as
part of the S& 500 index fund.
Approximately $13 million dollars were
lost in the Index Fund. However, in the
several years prior, the Fund the active
managers realized profits of nearly the

sane anount. He discussed losses in
Wor | dCom whi ch equal ed approxi nately $38
mllion dollars in the Index Fund, wth

profits by active nanagers of essentially
the same anount. He pointed out that
Worl dCom al so issued debt that was part
of the Index Fund, against which the
Corporation rmanaged portfolios, which
caused another $18 million of |osses.
The Corporation is involved in the class
action litigation being brought against
both Enron and Worl dCom The Corporation
has also retained five law firns to help
evaluate the nerits of pursuing class
action litigation.

2402

Co-Chair WIIlianms

Questioned how a conpany is investigated
before the investnent.

2343

M. Storer

Expl ained that external managers were
hired who wuse different disciplines,
thereby diversifying not only by asset
class but also by mnagenent style.
These external managers perform due
diligence and analysis to find conpanies
who w Il produce greater earnings. He
pointed out that, in the case of Enron,
the Corporation was not exposed through
active managenent. The only exposure was
through the Index Fund, which is
passively nanaged. He discussed the
nmet hods of actively and passively managed
portfolios. He pointed out that, since
active managenent is nore costly, a fund
the size of the Permanent Fund would
choose passive portfolios to get cost
effective exposure to an asset class. 40
percent of the Permanent Fund s equity
exposure i s through passive managenent.

2048

Co-Chair WIIlians

Questioned if nore attorneys nmay Dbe
needed to handle other class action

House Fi nance Committee

12 02/03/03 1:40 PM




suits.

2030

M. Storer

Expressed his belief that change was
effected through corporate governance.
He stated that managers have been
instructed to vote for nore independent
boards. The Corporation is involved in
the Council of Institutional Investors,
whi ch encour ages good cor porate
governance and policies. M. St orer
poi nted out that the Corporation uses |aw
firms to investigate activities, but
there is no cost to the Fund unless
litigation is pursued.

1818

M. Storer

Explained that the Fund is divided into
two parts: the principle and the earnings
reserve.

1745

M. Storer

Referred to page two of the second
handout (copy on file). He expl ai ned
that the principle is conprised of three
itens: $7.3 billion of dedicated oi
revenues, $7.6 billion in appropriated
inflation proofing, and $7 billion from
speci al appropriations.

1650

M. Storer

Clarified that the earnings reserve
account is excess earnings, nmade of two
conponent s: t he appreciation of
portfolios, or unrealized gains, and
incone earned over the course of the
year. He noted that the Fund typically
earned $70 mllion per nonth was earned
on real estate, cash flow dividends and
interest on bond portfolio, as well as
manager behavior to financial market.

1542

M. Storer

Noted that the Earnings Reserve had
declined dramatically over the course of
the past three years. He then referred
to page three of the handout, which
tracked the pattern that l|ed to the
current Earnings Reserve status, which
i ncl uded earnings and | osses from market
downt ur ns, di vi dend payout s, and
inflation proofing transfers and realized
| osses.

1313

Representati ve
Wi t aker

Asked about the bal ance of the Earnings
Reserve Fund, after dividend payouts and
i nflation proofing.

1289

M. Storer

Stated that the $1.6 billion represented
a balance after inflation proofing and
payouts.

1246

M. Storer

Responding to a question by Co-Chair
Harris, enphasized that the Earnings
Reserve Account has been in the negative
three tines since June 30, 2003. He noted

House Fi nance Committee

13 02/03/03 1:40 PM




that the bal ance of the Earnings Reserve
was $329 nillion dollars as of |ast
Thur sday. He noted that, regar di ng
unreal i zed gains and | osses, the Earnings
Reserve absorbs market volatility.

1128

Co-Chair Harris

Summarized that, if the State were to
follow current practices for inflation
proofing the Fund, there could be
insufficient funds to pay dividends.

1107

M. Storer

Stressed that it is difficult to predict
mar ket volatility, and gave exanples of
fluctuations over the short term He
conceded, if downward rmarket trends
continued, it would generate serious
i ssues, including the potential of no
di vidend payout. He stated that, as the
year progressed, the Fund woul d have nore
information to report to the Conmttee.

936

M . Bart hol onew

Pointed out that statutes require that
dividends be paid before inflation
proofing, and thereby inflation proofing
did not effect the dividend distribution.

913

M. Storer

Again referred to page three of the
handout, which showed negative returns in
FYO01l, FY02 and FY03. He enphasized that,
in conparison to other |large, public
funds (which were down by -5%to —-10% f or
the same period), Pernmanent Fund returns
have been very favorable.

748

Representati ve
G uenberg

Qobserved that there were four articles in
the Los Angeles Tinmes regarding the
effect of the newy proposed federal
policy of not taxing dividends. He asked
M. Storer’s opinion on how this would
af fect stock perfornance.

713

M. Storer

Expressed his opinion that the policy
woul d help stocks. He pointed out that
the Permanent Fund was a tax-exenpt fund
that did not receive dividends. He
stated that, for individuals, stockowners
could live on the inconme generated,
r at her t han selling st ocks, whi ch
increase stability. He affirmed that a
secondary effect would keep stock prices
up and increase the Fund’'s val ue.

548

Representati ve Croft

Questioned whether President’s Bush's
proposal would affect Alaskans paying
t axes on permanent fund divi dends.

523

M. Storer

Clarified that it would not af f ect
permanent fund dividend earners, since
the Fund was not a publicly traded
cor porati on.

445

Representati ve

Asked if there were concerns regarding

House Fi nance Committee

14 02/03/03 1:40 PM




Hawk er

the tax-exenpt status of the Permanent
Fund if dividends continued to be
distributed individually through the
di vi dend program

401

M. Storer

Expl ained that the tax-exenpt status is
retained due to the legislature’ s ability
to wuse the dividends for governnent
purposes. He noted that, if the ability
were sonehow renoved, the tax-exenpt
status coul d be guestioned.

321

Representati ve
Gruenberg

Asked whether it was possible to anend
the proposed legislation to prevent
Al askans from payi ng tax on the PFD.

310

M. Storer

Responded that this seemed an unlikely
proposition. He referred again to page
three, and noted that their total return
over the long term was projected at 8
per cent. He noted, based on a new
capi tal mar ket  assunpti on, that the
current asset allocation would nost
|ikely return 7.5 percent.

213

M. Storer

Referred to page 4 of handout, which
illustrated asset allocations, wth a
target allocation of 37 percent for
donestic equities, and a +/- 7 percent
bal anci ng band. He stated his opinion
t hat t hose f unds t hat adopt ed a
di sci pli ned approach to investing (buying
| ow selling high) were successful. He
al so noted that in any year, the Fund had
a 25 percent chance of a negative return.
He noted that a positive return was
i ncunbent on rmaintaining the 37 percent
equi ty goal

TAPE HFC 03 - 9,
Side A

040

M. Storer

Responded to a qguestion from
Representative Croft and explained that
mai nt ai ned a di sci plined approach, rather
than follow ng investnent trends, while
over the short term may cause returns to
| ag, produced success over long term

113

M . Bart hol onew

Di scussed the statutory nmethod for
det er m ni ng funds avai |l abl e for
appropriation, the nethod for inflation
proofing, as well as pointing out current
debate on the statutory interpretation.
He turned to page five, which references
AS 37.13.140 and 145 to determ ne how
much was avai l abl e annual |y for
di stribution. The statute was
established in 1982. The first step of
the calculation process is to determne a

House Fi nance Committee

15 02/03/03 1:40 PM




five-year average of the realized incone
(cash flow, with any gains or |osses from
sale of investnents), and then devise a
sum slightly greater than one fifth of

that average. If necessary, a second
step is enployed: if the Earnings
Reserve does not contain the amount for
payout i ndi cat ed by t he first

calculation, only the anmount of the
Earni ngs Reserve could be appropriated,
and only one half of that to the
Di vidends. He pointed out that, whether
the first or second nethod is used, both
limt the dividend payout to one half of
the Earnings Reserve. He also noted that
di vidends were paid first, then inflation
proofing, then a renaining balance would
be left in the Fund.

423 M . Bart hol onew

Referred to page six which outlines the
process for calculations performed on
June 30. He noted that in 1999 and 2000,
the results were well above average,
while 2002 and 2003 were below the
average, a result of the narket trends.
He noted that wusing the 21 percent
calculation would total $1.4 nillion
dollars, one half of which would go to
t he di vi dend.

557 M . Bart hol onew

Responded to an earlier question from Co-
Chair WIllians and explained that the
second nethod of <calculation would be
used if the Earnings Reserve was |ess
than, in this case, $1.4 billion, the
income in the Earnings Reserve would be
divided in half for distribution.

623 M . Bart hol onew

Expl ained inflation proofing, as outlined
on page 7, as the change in the national

consuner price index annually. Thi s
anount is then nmultiplied by the
principal of the Fund, in order to

cal cul ate t he anount necessary to
maintain the purchasing power of the
Fund. He noted that $602 million was
needed |ast year to inflation proof the
Fund; he speculated that this year, if
t he rate of inflation remai ned
consistent, the amunt need was $355
mllion.

742 | Representative Croft

Referred to the figure of .21 tines the
past five years. He asked the reason for
t he 50% payouts.

819 M . Bart hol onew

Reiterated that, once it was determ ned
by statue what was available for total

House Fi nance Committee

16 02/03/03 1:40 PM




distribution, then half was taken for the
dividend, the other half for inflation
proofi ng. He pointed out that this was
i n statute.

858 |Representative Croft

Restated that roughly 25 percent would go
to inflation proofing.

953 | Representative
VWi t aker

Rai sed his concern about the nmechani sm
wher eby t he Fund’ s princi pal was
protected froma loss in value. He asked
whether this was a function of the
Ear ni ngs Reserve Account.

1030 [ M. Barthol onew

Affirmed that this was true, and had

becone a source of recent debate. He
noted that, if the narket declined, the
amount of the decline went into the
earni ngs reserve. He noted that if the

t ot al val ue of t he Permanent Fund
decreased below the principal, according
to statute, distribution from the Fund
woul d not occur. He stressed that, if
unrealized |osses were brought into the
formul a, and the value went bel ow
principal, there were no funds avail able
for distribution.

1158 | Representative Croft

Reasoned that, if projections were
correct, and roughly $750 nmillion were
paid to dividends, $350 mllion to
inflation proofing, slightly nore than

$500 million would remain in the Earnings
Reserve. He referred to page 8, and
guestioned whether, if downward market
trends continued, inflation proofing

woul d be short ed.

1303 | M. Bart hol onew

Expl ai ned that the Fund had never shorted
inflation proofing. He noted that the
estimates on page 8 were after dividends
and inflation proofing had been paid

1355 | Representati ve
Wi t aker

Asked for clarification as to whether,
given that January was |l ess than
projected, the next nedian would be
| ower, thereby decreasing the I|ikelihood
of having needed funds for dividend and
i nflation proofing.

1430 | M. Bart hol onew

Affirmed, indeed, January performance had
| onered the nedian. He pointed out,
however , t hat t he Ear ni ngs Reserve
changed by  $200 mllion per day
regul arly.

1458 | M. Bart hol onew

Responding the another guestion by
Representative Witaker, confirned that,
in the terns of probability analysis, the
nmedi an would in fact decrease.

1521 | M. Storer

Referred to page 7, which outlined

House Fi nance Committee

17 02/03/03 1:40 PM




volatility nodel s. He di scussed
sophi sti cat ed tool s to outline
probabilities. Their consulting firns
give over 300 probability scenarios. He
expl ai ned that the way to view this nodel
was to understand that their consultant
ran the nodel for a single year, and that
the nodel ran the nedian case for the
next year. He cauti oned agai nst
extrapolating out to future years. He
noted that if one held a pattern over
five years, one had a greater probability
of achieving a nmedian return. The node
represents a series of single year

shapshot s. He pointed out that the
inportant data was the realized earnings
reserve, as illustrated on page 8. He

noted that the total earnings reserve
stated that the nedian case resulted in
$500 million remaining in the Reserve. He
stated that in any given year, nothing
nay be left in the Earni ngs Reserve.

1920 | M. Storer

Referred to page 9, and noted that there
was a 10 percent probability that the
di vidend would zero in any given year,
not a series of years. He also noted
that as oil revenues declined, the
ear ni ngs of Fund have i ncreased.

2024 | M. Storer

Concluded by stating the two points of
view regarding possible futures for the
Dividend: the concept that the true way
to conpute the dividend was based on
realized incone only; or that the total
earnings reserve (incone and unrealized
income or loss) was what counts in
di vi dend paynent. He pointed out that
the debate over these points of view
woul d continue. He noted that their new
Board and their Audit Commttee, wth
outside counsel, would be exam ning the
correct answer to this issue.

2240 | M. Barthol onew

Referred to page 10, and pointed out that
the blue income was defined in statute;
the orange or unrealized portion was
defined by accounting principals. These
methods arrive at a different anobunt in
the earnings reserve, and are an issue in
t he debate.

2344 | Representative Croft

Asked whether the statutory intent was
indeed to refer to realized incone, and
not a question of legal interpretation.

2349 | M. Barthol onew

Carified t hat statute specifically
excludes unrealized gains and |osses in

House Fi nance Committee

18 02/03/03 1:40 PM




the cal cul ations. He noted that
accounting principles generally require
exam nation of unrealized |osses or
gai ns. He conceded t hat | ega
interpretations nay be required.

2449 | Representative Croft

Asked whet her adequat e funds wer e
avai lable to inflation proof, as well as
for clarification about the definition of
principal .

2512 | M. Barthol onew

Noted that this policy issue effected
what was available for distribution,
whet her dividends or inflation proofing.

2551 | Co-Chair WIIians

Asked whet her a change to t he
di stribution fornula was bei ng proposed.

2604 | M. Storer

Responded that a proposal would be nade
to the new Board to change the payout
net hodol ogy to the market val ue net hod.

2654 | Co-Chair Harris

Reconvened the neeting after a short
break and welconed M. Campbel | to
address the Conmittee.

DEPARTMENT OF M LITARY AND VETERANS
AFFAI RS

5724 | CRAI G CAMPBELL
ADJUTANT GENERAL

I ntroduced hinself and noted that he had
Comm ssioner of the departnment for one

COW SSI ONER, nonth, as well as being the Adjutant

DEPARTMENT OF CGeneral for the National Guard for the

M LI TARY & VETERANS |State of Al aska. He introduced Sanuel

AFFAI RS Johnson, Assistant Comm ssioner, Division
of Honmel and Security and Energency
Services, and stressed the significance
of this issue to the State.

M. Canpbel Referred page one of his handouts (copy

on file), stating the mssion of the

Depart nent : to provide relevant, ready
quality forces and services for Al askans
and the Nation. He noted that this

m ssion was broad to entonpass both the
agency’s mlitary and civilian goals.

2852 | M. Canpbel |

Referred to page three outlining the
reorgani zation of the Departnent. He
noted that the Departnment divided into
three sections: admnistrative services,
a civilian conponent (Energency Services
and Honel and Security), and the mlitary
or gani zati on. He noted that t he
difference in the current organization
was in its direct connection to the Arny
Nati onal Guard. This gave the ability to
respond quickly to a terrorist event. He
al so noted that mssile defense had been
re-alligned into one agency under the
Arnmy National Guard, as opposed to two
entities.

House Fi nance Committee

19 02/03/03 1:40 PM




3118 | M. Canpbel |

St at ed their m ssi on priorities:
Honel and Security; Recruiting and
Ret enti on; M ssile Defense; Nat i onal
Guard Transformation; and the Veterans
Hone. He explained that the National

Guard would be transforned to a joint
arny/air operation.

3245 | M. Canpbel |

Ref erred to t he chart out|ining
personnel. He noted that, of over 4,000
menbers, only 1200 to 1300 full-time
federally paid Active Guard Reserve (AGR
and technician enpl oyees. He expl ai ned
that only 250 were State enployees, and
enphasi zed the opportunity to |everage
Federal Funding for prograns. He pointed
out that the ||argest percentage of
enpl oyees were part tine. He also
poi nted out volunteers in the staff.

3445 | M. Canpbel |

Noted that the National GQuard was
changing to include joint operations. He
highlighted this as an opportunity to
team with the Arny. He expl ai ned t hat
the Fort Geely mssion was one of
m ssil e defense. He al so noted aerospace
defense, stating his opinion that all air
and space defense should be organized
under the National Guard. He noted that
in Alaska, unlike other states in the
country, alert aircraft were under the
Active Duty Force, rather than the
Nati onal Guard. He summarized that new
m ssion goal of aerospace defense.
Exam ned whether operations at Fort
Greely could be conbined into an arny/air
m ssi on. Proposed that this purple
concept would be nore efficient. He also
noted the goal of remaining relevant with
Active Duty forces.

3821 | M. Canpbell

Referred to Honel and Security Priorities
outlined in the handout (on file).

3854 | SAMUEL JOHNSON,

ASS| STANT
COW SSI ONER

DI VI SI ON OF HOMVELAND
SECURI TY

Expl ained that the response portion of
Honel and Security was simlar to that of
Enmergency Services, which resulting in
conbining the organizations to increase

ef ficiency. In regard to mtigating
crises, he stated that the first step was
to identify critical assets in
prioritized order. Assets may be
depl eted, and the organi zati on nust focus
on what is nost critical. He reported
t hat t he | i st had recently been
devel oped. He expl ai ned t hat
intelligence sharing was essential in

House Fi nance Committee

20 02/03/03 1:40 PM




order to be proactive. He noted the
i nportance of a vulnerability assessnent,
as well as identifying, in advance,
forces to address those vul nerabl e areas.
He stated that he believed the Al askan
Task Force would be key in identifying
the forces to protect vulnerabilities.

4213 | M. Johnson

Expl ained Threat Level Procedures. He
noted that this mght change if the
country were to go to war. He explained

that if the threat |evels changed, the
cost to the State woul d i ncrease.

4257 | M. Johnson

D scussed Response Procedures and
enphasi zed the challenge of outreach to
bush areas in Alaska. He referred to an
eval uati on of t he State Enmer gency
Coordi nation Center, which was currently
under - f unded. They have exam ned ot her
ways to make the center work and save
noney through streamlining and nade
recomrendation to elim nate redundanci es.
For exanple, there existed in the State
t hree terrorism t ask f orces; a
recommendation was made to place two
groups together, jointly chaired by the
Comm ssioner, and partnering state and
federal governnent.

4609 | M. Canpbel |

Regar di ng Recruiting and Ret enti on,
di scussed the intended inprovenent in
representing all cultures. He noted the
priority of giving opportunities to
Native Al askans.

TAPE HFC 03 - 9, Side B

M. Canpbell

Noted the commtnent to increase the
percentage of Native Al askan officers.
He noted that the percentage of fenmale
officers was better, but could still be
inproved. He stated his belief that npst
female officers were of |ower rank, and
expressed a commtnent to inprove this
nunber . Not ed past wai vers of
requirenents to qualify individuals to
serve in the National Guard. Pointed out
a focus on elimnating obstacles to
opportunities.

4459 M. Canpbel |

Di scussed his creation of a strategic
pl an, which had not been inplenented in
the past ten years, and his intention to
act on that plan. He wll publish an
Annual Report, to determ ne whether goals
had been achieved. He also noted
performance neasures as an effective
t ool . He did not believe that current

House Fi nance Committee

21 02/03/03 1:40 PM




performance nmeasures were not reflective
of legislative needs for the departnent.
Al so noted the inportance of updating the
web site, due to the denographics of
Al aska.

4245 | M. Canpbel |

Ref erred back to M ssile Def ense,

outlined in the handout. President Bush
has accelerated initial deploynment of the
pr ogram He pointed out an issue of

i nadequate housing at Fort Geely. Also
noted the proposed railroad connection
from Fairbanks to Fort Geely, stating

his position that, in terns of security,
a railway connection was easier to
contain than a road. He al so expl ai ned

that power for Ft. Geely was ongoing
i ssue and that additional materials m ght
be required.

4008 | Co-Chair Harris

Referred to a resolution for extending
the railroad to Ft. Geely; he asked
whet her mlitary had been contact ed.

3925 | M. Canpbel |

Confirmed that a discussion had been
ongoing and the railroad was favored by
the mlitary and railroad.

3835 | M. Canpbell

Qutlined key issues as listed on the
handout . Stated that, if the federal
program were to be funded based on
popul ation, Al aska would not fare well
He stated his opinion that funding should
be based on other factors, and that
Al askans needed to be part of discussion.
He stated t hat their civilian
technicians’ union contract expired in
2000. He explained that the contract nmay
open for negotiations by year-end, but
that no problens were anti ci pat ed.

3647 | M. Canpbel |

Di scussed the Cl2 Accident Lawsui t
Settl enment, and stated that current
negotiations would likely settle w thout
litigation.

3623 | Co-Chair Harris

Noted that legislation was pending to
help with settl enent.

3552 | M. Canpbel |

Enphasi zed the inportant issue of Arny
Avi ation Property Accountability. He
referenced a previous investigation of
parts related to the twin otter aircraft
of the Arny National Guard. Sone of the
parts were handled through inproper
channel s; the investigation revealed $1.2
mllion in mssing parts. He stated that
the report will soon be closed and an
action plan developed to prevent this
from occurring again.

House Fi nance Committee

22 02/03/03 1:40 PM




3441

M. Canpbel

Ment i oned Deferred Maintenance. He will
di scuss this during the budget process.

3416

M. Canpbel

He noted the Kulis Base Lease. Feder a
mlitary base construction fundi ng
required 25 years on a base after
approval on a project is conpleted.
They have negotiated with the airport to
extend lease in order to continue to
recei ve construction funds, as well as to
di scuss | ong-term sol uti ons.

3313

M. Canpbel

Di scussed the Mssile Defense Program
Concl uded that he foresaw a challenge in
neeting program goals wth current
resour ces. Assured the Committee that,
al t hough vacancies nay renmain higher in
short term no m ssion deficiencies would
occur. He noted that disaster relief
woul d require suppl enental requests.

3127

M. Canpbel

Di scussed the priority of three proposals
regardi ng Veterans Hone, including one,
whi ch woul d be managed by a health care
provider. They will research and present
a proposal.

3037

Co-Chair Harris

Asked whet her they were working with LB &
A about Veterans Hone st udy.

3015

M. Canpbell

Responded that he would research that
answer.

2956

Representati ve
Stoltze

Asked whether M. Canpbell foresaw a
change in the policy of the current
adm nistration with regard to Energency
Services as they pertain to economc
ener genci es.

2939

M. Canpbell

Acknowl edged that the previous year
contained a great nunber of disaster
decl arati ons. He noted that it was the
Governor’s option to declare disasters.
Hs new team would wirk wth |oca
comuni ties to det erm ne best
resol utions.

3855

Representati ve
G uenberg

Asked if we should consider a Coast CGuard
facility at Dutch Harbor. He also
recommended recruiting mnorities from
urban as well as rural areas.

2756

M. Canpbel

Agreed that recruitnment should occur in
all areas. He responded that an ROIC
program in Al aska was being discussed as
a solution to increasing coastland
security.

3636

Representati ve
St evens

Questioned the practicalities of working
bet ween branches of mlitary service.

2529

M. Canpbel

Enphasi zed t hat t he services wor k
together but are paid separately. Each

House Fi nance Committee

23 02/03/03 1:40 PM




comuander makes t he appropriate
deci si ons. Command and control can
operate together. He pointed out that the
Honel and Security Task For ce has
denonstrated partnership ability.

ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 4:33 PM

House Fi nance Committee

24 02/03/03 1:40 PM



